<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Location of Negatives</th>
<th>O.H.I.O. Resource</th>
<th>4. Present Name(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Roll #</td>
<td>Exp. #</td>
<td>Front 1 25 W Rear 3 9 NE</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Historic or Other Name(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Hill House; Dunn House; Girl Scout Clubhouse</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

6. Specific Address or Location
42 North Park

6a. Lot, Section or VMD Number
09-00-086-105-032

7. City or Village
If Rural, Township & Vicinity
Oberlin

8. Site Plan with North Arrow

9. U.T.M. Reference

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Zone</th>
<th>Easting</th>
<th>Northing</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

10. Site
Building

11. On National Register?
No

12. N.R. Potential?
No

13. Part of Estb Hist Dist?
Yes

14. Dist. Potential?
No

15. Name of Established District (N.R. or Local)

16. Thematic Association(s)
Social/fraternal organizations

42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features
This vernacular two, and one-half, story stone house has a gable front orientation and strict symmetry. The windows are one over one, double-hung replacement windows with smooth stone lintels. The stone used in constructing the house is in rough block form with smaller stone blocks as the walls get higher. The front porch is as wide as the house and has turned posts and simple railings. It was an 1880s addition. The main entrance is flush with the front wall and topped by a hopper transom. Two one-story additions extend the back of the house. One is wood in a shed style, with a gable roof; the other is large stone bricks, with a shed roof.

43. History and Significance
This house was built by J.J. Hill for Uriel Hill who ran it as a boarding house for bachelor tradesmen (Blodgett). Occupants included A. J. Fredrick, merchant, in 1887 and 1888; David Harvey, Mrs. M.C.H. Mueller, and Mrs. N.D. Burns in 1897; J.T. Briggs in 1902; John Emerick, a carpenter, in 1904; and J. T. Briggs in 1907. In 1908 Mrs. Clara Dunn, widow of Herbert, and Ruth E. Dunn were listed as occupants; in 1910 Mrs. and Edna Dunn were listed as occupants, with J. Gorske. In 1914 Edna B. and John Dunn were occupants, and in 1916 John and Mrs. Clara Dunn (cont.)

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (see #52)
This block of 19th century homes is experiencing loss of integrity due to conversions to rental and rehabilitation projects.

45. Sources of Information
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1.)

were listed as occupants; Mr. Dunn alone was listed in 1920. In 1929 Mrs. Frances Snell and Miss Ruth E. Dunn were occupants, and in 1931 Miss Ruth Dunn alone was listed. From 1933 through 1937 Miss Francis Snell was listed as occupant and in 1939 Miss Ruth Dunn returned as sole occupant. In 1942 Harold Miller was listed; in 1956 E.W. Meadow was listed; and in 1961 Wallace Buchanan, conservatory piano teacher, and wife Mildred E. Buchanan, and Marian Lindsey, nurse practitioner at Welcome Nursing Home were listed (City Directories). In the years between Harold Miller and E.W. Meadows 1942 to 1953, the house belonged to the local Girl Scouts who used it as their clubhouse (Blodgett). The house suffered fire damage in 1998 and is again a rental property.

This house is significant for its unique material, rough block stones and for its eleven year association with a local social organization, the Girl Scouts. This house was listed by the City of Oberlin as an Oberlin Historic Landmark in September of 1975.